
Agenda Item: 5.c

Meeting Date: February 21, 2023

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2023-02-15

From: Jennifer Bramley, City Manager

Subject: City Manager's Update

Presenter(s): Jennifer Bramley, City Manager

Recommend: The City Manager will present the (1) written February City Manager's Update
covering the updates and statistics for the month of January and (2) introduce
Blair Kline the new Golf Course Operations General Manager (resume
attached).

Epic Goal(s): #5 Enhance community relationship strategies that strengthen inclusiveness,
respect, transparency and collaborative engagement. 

Boards & Committees: N/A

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: N/A

Next Action: N/A

Attachments: A.  CM Update, February 2023.pdf, B.  Resume, Blair F. Kline.pdf, 

Background: N/A

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1792504/CM_Update__February_2023.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1792645/Resume__Blair_F._Kline.pdf

